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May
twenty-eighth1920.

Dr. A. B. Maeallum,
Desearch Council,
Department of trade & Commerce, 
Ottawa.

Dear Dr. Maeallum:-
As you are a;:are a number ofcaSe«s^v^^ftre™n0rni:So§ii?rnoe

enable our Library Department to catalogue ail 
Scientific papers which —
in connection with the

the
published in Canada

^cieni.j.fic Duplications, which is being fathered by 
the .oyal Society of London.
in the estimates,'and" I ia^informed^esterda^that 
ig a as <10-j ap.' -red on either the first or second 

supplementary estimates. The Secretary of the 
University Mr. Classoo, tells me that he has
thioUîm<!L^e C1?1?0® :0-^ster with reference to

"Ut^has received no answer as yet.t! Jine fs Posing and the matter hould
e acted on by the Government at once, I shall be 

^-Au. li 7 ou will take the matter up and see 
tnao this grant is continued for the present
Bu 10 8. S u «

.... . This matter is one which properly
comes within, the functions of the Research Council, 
seeing mat the Catalogue in question is one which 
embraces all the Scientific publications, including 
tne publication of all the Research work which is 
lone in the ominion year by year.

I shall be greatly obliged if you 
take this matter up with the proper authorities 

at once and have the sum put in the estimates and

year
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